AGENDA

A Regular Meeting of the Poughkeepsic Housing Authority will be held on Wednesday,
December 10, at 5:15 pm. The meeting will be held at the Administrative Office located at 4
Howard Sireet, Poughkeepsie, NY.

ROLL CALL
Public Hearing FY26 Agency Plan

MINUTES
November 12, 2025/Regular Meeting

TENANT and PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

RESOLUTIONS

2025-11 FY26 Agency Plan

2025-12 Approval of the Developer’s Selection of RAD/Section 18 Blend for Redevelopment
of the Hudson Gardens Property

2025-13 Approval of Including Martin Luther King Jr. and Thurgood Marshall Terrace
Properties in the RFQ for a Development Partner under the Choice Neighborhood

Grant
COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Building and Security
B. Finance
C. Personnel
D. Tenant Relations

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

COUNSEL’S REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT




POUGHKEEPSIE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Minutes of November 12, 2025 Meeting

Present: Shirley Adams, Chairman
Vincent Brugger, Vice-Chairman
Thomas O’Neill, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 5:27 pm
Felicia Watson, Treasurer
Terriciena Brown, Member
Robin Johnson, Member

Absent: Jacquetta Brown, Secretary

Also Present:

~ The Meeting of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authorlty h :léi.'on Novembeflllﬁ 2025, at 5:22
p.m. at the Administrative Office located at 4 Howard: Street, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601,

MINUTES

October 8, 2025/Regu!ar Meetmg_ Vice-Chairman B ugger made‘a motion to put the
minutes on the floor: Comm13310ne1 Watson seconded. Motion:passed unanimously.
Commissioner Watson made a mot}on {o accept the minutes. Vice-Chairman Brugger

Commlsswnel T. BIOWD askcd 1f the tenant’s case has come up. Ms. Longcore said that she
will be back in court on Tuesday. She believes Legal Services has agreed to represent her,

and she has a. _ll scheduked wi her attorney.

Mayor Flowers camg to the Board to discuss the Choice Neighborhood Grant. She said the
City is at the point to pull together the transformational plan, She said that we really need
everyone on board to really, start thinking about the vision of the housing authority. We are
looking at doing development at Hudson and looking at transforming a whole neighborhood
on the Northside that includes Martin Luther King Jr. and Thurgood Marshall Terrace. This is
a game changer for the housing authority, and she said that some of us that have been going to
these conferences and seeing how other Executive Directors and Boards are being able to
move their housing authorities in ways we have never seen before. When we started to do
RAD, we realized that HUD is starting to come out of public housing, so we have to look at
creative ways of developing in order to keep your portfolio, along with low-income housing.
She said that everyone needs to step up as we are at an exciting place.

PHA Regular Meeting November 12, 2025




RESCLUTIONS
None
COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Security: Commissioner Watson asked if the time has shifted for the laundry
rooms. Ms. Boothe replied that they have cut out the concrete for all the developments. They
will be doing the electrical work the week of the 24", and they anticipate they will be done by
Thanksgiving, and they want to test on the 28" and 29“’ The key card access should be ready
for the tenants by December 1. Commissioner Watson aske: 'What the hours would be. Ms.
Boothe replied that we are thinking of the hours of 7: 30 ' '

Finance: Mr. Shanley that the net deficit for the_mo_nth of Octobel is $146,699.58 and the net
surplus year-to-date is $325,147.94. As of Oclob: 31, we are leased at 340 of 359 units.

In Section 8 for the month of October, the Ne _Sulplus is $12,020.62. Yeal to-date, our net
surplus is $129,242.24. As of October 31, we are leased at_87 of 91 for HEY,,.58 or 60 for
VAST, and 9 of 18 for the Foster Youth to Independence voug Lo

Personnel: Commissioner Watson sal.

at-tho Board w uld be going into Executive Session
this evening.

Tenant Relations: N

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

On December ol the Ofﬁce of: Agmg is gomg to be holding an informational session at
Martin Luther King legardmg M dicare and all:the other services they offer.

Ms. Boothe said that she was 1nv1ted-along w1th two other housing authorities, some senior
living and care facilities, and community service such as Dutchess QOutreach and AARP, by
Senator Rohson and Cordell Claire, the® State Senator who chairs the committee for the aging
to have a round table meeting tomorrow at Adriance Memorial Library from 10:45 am to
11:45 am. Chairman’ ‘Adams asked what the subject of the meeting is. Ms. Boothe replied that
the topic is assisting our-seniors in a round table discussion. Dutchess, Putnam, and Orange
County Office of the Agmg, the PHA, Beacon Housing Authority, Newburgh Housing
Authority, Hudson Valley Hospice, St. Simeon, The Pines in Poughkeepsie, Meals on
Wheels, Dutchess Outreach, AARP, and Hudson Valley LLT program have all been invited.

Ms. Boothe said that we sent out letters to tenants regarding unpaid fees, such as late fees,
washer fees etc. We stated in the letter that the fees need to be paid by December 1. Several
tenants have paid the fees. For those who do pay by December 1, we will be sending out a
second letter.

PHA Regular Meeting November 12, 2025




CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Chairman Adams said that we spoke about filling the vacancies on the committees. She will
be appointed chairpersons to these committees. She will be taking recommendations from the
chairperson on who they would like on their committee. As Chairperson, she will not head a
committee.

She acknowledged that we had a meeting with our developers. The developers sent their
recommendations. Commissioner Watson asked if the document they sent is privileged. Ms.
Longcore replied that it was not, Ms. Longcore said that the developei is recommending that
we use a RAD/Section 18 blend. We would still have a one-to-one replacement. It would not
necessarily be one to one for apariment size, but however many units there are now, that
number would be reserved for housing authority resm_le_:l_ S Those units will always stay for
housing authority residents. It will be switched from Section 9 fo; Section 8, but the Section §
vouchers will be with the apartment. This allow.  them to build additional units, and they will
be turning this into a more of a mixed-income development. This will help make the
development more sustainable.

Chairman Adams asked if we could.have a vote on gomg- w1t the developer’s.
recommendation for the RAD/Sectm 181 nmissioner T. Brown made a motion to
put it on the table. Commissioner O’Nelll :Motion passed. unanimously. Commissioner
Watson said that she would like to abstaln from this vote as ‘'she said she does not feel the
innovation part of this is there. She feels there is so:much more they could do. Chairman
Adams asked if she ¢ 1' : 3n e next meeting.

COUNSEL’S REPORT

Ms. Longcore said that she know____she was asked 10 talk about open meetings. She said there
are matters that can be dlscusse in Executive: Session and then there are exemptions to open
meetlngs This can cause confusion espec1ally when it comes to attorney/client meetings.
Technically attorney/client meetmgs are exempt from open meetings all together. If the board
needs to speak to her for the purpose of; getting legal advice, there is no open meeting law that
applies to that; but the subject would have to be limited to legal advice. For Executive
Session, the pubhc can be baued but must be made aware of it. For the work sessions, she
would recommend that we put out notice and advertise before we know if we have a quorum
so that we are in comphance ‘She said that we should focus on staffing the committees so that
we can work on issues so there would not be a quorum. As long as they are not doing

business, it should be fine.

The letter for the New Hope Center will be sent out over email hopefully in the next week.

Commissioner Watson said that if the commissioners don’t respond, we should not post the
work session, Chairman Adams said that she is going to limit the work sessions and put

pressure on the committees to meet. Commissioner Watson said that we need to look at the
By-Laws and suggested an Ad-Hoc committee to look at them and make recommendations.

PHA Regular Meeting November 12, 2025




This could then be passed on to the lawyer. She also suggested a commissionet’s manual
with basic information.

OLD BUSINESS
None
NEW BUSINESS

None

At 6:02 pm, Commissioner Watson made a motion to go:into Execulive Session.
Commissioner OQ'Neill seconded. At 7:12 pm, the meetmg-r esumed

At 7:13 pm, the meeting adjourned.

I hereby certify that the minutes are true

and correct and apploved at the
g ‘.Eof December 10, 2025

quetta Brown, Secretary

PHA Regular Meeting November 12, 2025




POUGHKEEPSIE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Resolution 2025-11

Introduced by Commissioner

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (hereinafter, “HUD”) requires
that each Public Housing Authority develop a PHA FY 2026 Agency Plan process and the required Capital
Fund Five Year Action Plan, as required by the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998
(hereinafter, “QHWRA"™); and

WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority (hereinafter, “PHA”) has developed the PHA
FY 2026 Annual Agency Plan and the required Capital Fund Five Year Action Plan has been advertised for
public review, and has made available to the public for 45 days as per QHWRA requirements; and

WHEREAS, the following documents listed reflect all those parts being submitted under PHA FY2026
Agency Plan process: 1. PHA Annual Agency Plan process; 2. Five-Year Capital Fund Program Action Plan for
Fiscal Years 2026-2030; 3. HUD-mandated changes to the ACOP, Lease, and Section 8 Administrative Plan as
detailed in the Summary of Policy Changes.

NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the above listed documents of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority be
approved with the effective date of April 1, 2026; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
submit a copy of this resolution along with all other pertinent documentation to HUD as necessary.

Seconded by Commissioner:

AYES NAYS ABSTENTIONS

I hereby CERTIFY the foregoing to be

a true and correct copy of Resolution No.
2025-11 duly adopted at the meeting of the
Poughkeepsie Housing Authority on the
10" day of December 20235,

Jacquetta Brown, Secretary




POUGHKEEPSIE HOUSING AUTHORITY

Summary of Policy Changes — December 2025

ACOP: (HUD-mandated changes from PIH Notices 2023-27 and 2024-38)

o New Authorization for Release of Information and Privacy Act Notice (9886-A) only needs sighed
once. Added language that the PHA will deny or terminate assistance or admission if a tenant/
applicant revokes their consent.

e Revised and new Exclusions from Income, some of which include the following:

Y ¥V VYVVYVYYVYY YVVVVV VYV YVY

Nonrecurring Income (24 CFR 5.609(b)(24))

Lump-Sum Additions to Net Family Assets (24 CFR 5.609(b)(24)(vii)

Income Earned on Amounts Placed in a Family's Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) Account (24 CFR
5.609(b)(27)

Income of Live-in Aides, Foster Children, and Foster Adults (24 CFR 5.609(b)(8))

Payments Received for the Care of Foster Children or Foster Adults or State or Tribal Kinship or
Guardianship Care Payments (24 CFR 5.609(8)(4))

Insurance Payments or Setileinents (24 CFR 5.609(b)(5))

Civil Action Recoveries or Settlements (24 CFR 5.609(b)(7))

Earned Income of Dependent Full-Time Students (24 CFR 5.609(b)}(14))

Adoption Assistance Payments (24 CFR 5.609(8)(13)

Veterans Regular Aid and Attendance (24 CFR 5.609(b)(17))

Home-Based Care Paymenis for a Family Member(s) with one or more Disabilities (24 CFR
5.609()(19))

Loan Proceeds (24 CFR 5.609(b}(20))

Certain Payments Received by Tribal Members (24 CFR 5.609(b)(21))

Exclusions from Other Federal Statutes (24 CFR 5.609(b){22))

Replacement Housing Gap Payments (24 CFR 5.609(b)(23))

Student Financial Assistance (24 CFR 5.609(b)(9))

Achieving a Better Life Experience (ABLE} Accounts (24 CFR 5.609(b)(22))

Income and Distributions from Coverdell Education Savings Accounts, 529 Accounts, and “Baby
Bond” Accounis (24 CFR 5.609(b)(10})

Gross Income from Self-Employment or Operation of a Business (24 CFR 5.609(b)(24) and
5.609(B)(28))

Civil Rights Settlements or Judgments (24 CFR 5.609(b)(25)) Certain distributions of irrevocable
frusts or revocable trusts outside the control of the family or household (including most Special Needs
Trusts) (24 CFR 5.609(b)(2})

Certain distributions of irrevocable trusts or revocable trusts outside the control of the family or
household (including most Special Needs Trusts) (24 CFR 5.609(b)(2))

Please refer to PTH Notices 2023-27 and 2024-38 for full set of Income Exclusions and how to
implement them.

2025 Summary of Policy Changes — Page |




e New definitions included in Glossary:
“Earned income” and “unearned income” (24 CFR 5.100). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27,
Attachment F, Sections F.2 and F.3 for guidance on these definitions.

“Family” (24 CFR 5.403). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment E, Section E.1 for
guidance on the definition of family.

“Day laborer,” “independent contractor,” and “seasonal worker” (24 CFR 5,603). Please refer to
Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment F, Sections F.2.a, F.2.b, and F.2.c for guidance on these definitions.

“Dependent” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment E, Section E.2 for
guidance on the revision to this definition.

“Foster child” and “foster aduli” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment
E, Section E.2 for guidance on these definitions.

“Health and medical care expenses” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27,
Attachment C, Section C.3.b for guidance on this definition.

“Minor” (24 CFR 5.603).

Please refer to PTH Notices 2023-27 and 2024-38 for full definitions of the above, and how to
implement them.

¢ New definitions included related to the VAWA Act in Glossary!
e New language related to the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

¢ Discontinuation of the Earned Income Disallowance - No families will continue to receive the EID
after December 31, 2025, regardless of the number of months that may be remaining.

el s oo R oo ks R ook oo o ok ok o o SR R RO R Rk ok ok o ok o
LEASE: HUD-MANDATED CHANGES (per the 12/13/2024 Federal Register):

HUD made permanent the 30-day Notice for non-payment of Rent, originally made effective during COVID.
Also, HUD included a requirement that the 30-day notice for non-payment of rent include new language and
instructions on how tenants can cure lease violations for nonpayment of rent; the alleged amount of rent
owed by the tenant and any other atrearages allowed by HUD; the date by which the tenant must pay rent and
arrearages to avoid the filing of an eviction; information on how tenants can recertify their income; how
tenants can request a minimum rent hardship exemption, if applicable.

The above information has been added to the Lease. PHA’s need to add the wording to their Notice for Non-
Payment of Rent that they send out to the residents.

o o ok ok o ok o ok o ok ok of ok sbe sk ok sk ok ok s sk sk sl s ok s ok sk ke o s ok s ok sl ok R ook Sk oK kR R dOROR R SOR R R R ROk ok ok ok R R R bk sk ok kR ko ko k-

NEW VAWA EMERGENCY TRANSFER PLAN

2025 Summary of Policy Changes — Page 2




HUD-MANDATED CHANGES: (HUD-mandated changes from PIH Notices 2023-27, 2024-19, and
2024-38)

SECTION 8 ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN:

e New Authorization for Release of Information and Privacy Act Notice (9886-A) only needs signed
once. Added language that the PHA will deny or terminate assistance or admission if a participant/
applicant revokes their consent,

¢ Additional materials required in the briefing packet, and additional areas to discuss at the oral
briefing.

e  Additional types and definitions of Inspections
e Revised responsibilities for both owners and families related to HQS

e Revised PHA remedies for HQS deficiencies identified during inspections other than the initial
inspection. :

e New and/or revised actions for Changes in Payment Standards (both Increases and Decreases), and
for Changes in Family Size.

¢ Family Moves Due to Unit Deficiencies due to an owner failing to make required repairs within the
required time frame:  Initial term of the voucher will be 90 calendar days, with possible
extensions. Family must submit RTA within the 90 days, or any extension given by the PHA. If
family cannot find an HCV unit within the timeframes, PHA must provide a preference in their Public
Housing Program for HCV families whose HAP contract is being terminated

e Manufactured Home Space Rental — changes to the monthly housing assistance, and added eligible
expenses

Please refer to PTH Notices 2024-19 for full information on the above, and how to implement
them.

o Discontinuation of the Earned Income Disallowance - No families will continue to receive the EID
afier December 31, 2025, regardless of the number of months that may be remaining,

¢ Revised and new Exclusions from Income, some of which include the following:

Nonrecurring Income (24 CFR 5.609(b)(24)})

Lump-Sum Additions to Net Family Assets (24 CFR 5.609(b)(24)(vii)

Income Earned on Amounts Placed in a Family's Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) Account (24 CFR
5.609(b)(27))

Income of Live-in Aides, Foster Children, and Foster Adults (24 CFR 5.609¢b}(8))

Paymenis Received for the Care of Foster Children or Foster Adults or State or Tribal Kinship or
Guardianship Care Payments (24 CFR 5.609(b)(4))

Insurance Payments or Settlements (24 CFR 5.609(b)(5))

Civil Action Recoveries or Settiements (24 CFR 5.609(b)(7))

Earned Income of Dependent Full-Time Students (24 CFR 5.609(b)(14))

Adoption Assistance Payments (24 CFR 5.609(b)(15)

Veterans Regular Aid and Attendance (24 CFR 5.609¢b)(17)})

YVVVY VYV VYVYYVY

2025 Summary of Policy Changes — Page 3




Home-Based Care Payments for a Family Member(s) with one or more Disabilities (24 CFR
5.609(b)(19))

Loan Proceeds (24 CFR 5.609(b)(20})

Certain Payments Received by Tribal Members (24 CFR 5.609(b)(21))

Exclusions from Other Federal Statutes (24 CFR 5.609(b)(22))

Replacement Housing Gap Payments (24 CFR 5.609(b}{23))

Student Financial Assistance (24 CFR 5.609(b}(9})

Achieving a Better Life Experience (ABLE) Accounts (24 CFR 5.609(b)(22))

Income and Distributions from Coverdell Education Savings Accounts, 529 Accounts, and “Baby
Bond"” Accounts (24 CFR 5.609(b)(10))

Gross Income from Self-Employment or Operation of a Business (24 CFR 5.609(b)(24) and
5.609(b)(28))

Civil Rights Settlements or Judgments (24 CFR 5.6009(b)(25)} Certain distributions of irrevocable
trusts or revocable frusts outside the controf of the family or household (including most Special Needs
Trusts) (24 CFR 5.609(b)(2))

» Certain distributions of irrevocable trusts or revocable trusis oufside the control of the family or
household (including most Special Needs Trusts) (24 CFR 5.609(b)(2))

¥ V VYVVVVYVY VY

Please refer to PIH Notices 2023-27 and 2024-38 for ful set of Income Exclusions and how to
implement them.

¢ New definitions included in Glossary:

“Earned income” and “unearned income™ (24 CFR 5.100). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment
F, Sections F.2 and F.3 for guidance on these definitions.

“Family” (24 CFR 5.403). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment E, Section E.1 for guidance on the
definition of family. ‘

“Day laborer,” “independent contractor,” and “seasonal worker” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer 1o Notice
PIH 2023-27, Attachment F, Sections F.2.a, F.2.b, and F.2.c for guidance on these definitions.

“Dependent” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer o Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment E, Section E.2 for guidance on

the revision to this definition.

“Foster child” and “foster adult” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment E, Section
E.2 for guidance on these definitions.

“Health and medical care expenses” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer 1o Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment C,
Section C.3.b for guidance on this definition.

“Minor” (24 CFR 5.603).

Please refer to PYH Notices 2023-27 and 2024-38 for full definitions of the above, and how to
implement them.

¢ New definitions included related to the VAWA Act in Glossary:

e New language related to the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

3K o oK ok R ok 3Rk R OK AR R 3R ok sk sk ok e sk kR s ok sk ok ok sk ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok o sk s sk o sk of ool ok ok e R OR ol o ke o ok sk s e R R s e e kR ok ko ke o ko ok

NEW VAWA EMERGENCY TRANSFER PLAN

2025 Summary of Policy Changes — Page 4




91”5"”0;

AN U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
“hl WASHINGTON, DC 20410-5000

a7"'4 o Evv—"a

vl U 8,
o" Dﬁo

£
&

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING

SPECIAL ATTENTION OF: NOTICE PIH 2024-38

Office Directors of Public Housing; Issued: December 17, 2024

Regional Directors; Public Housing

Agencies Expires: This notice remains in effect until

amended, superseded or rescinded.

Cross References: Notice PIH 2023-27, Notice H
2024-09

Subject: Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act (HOTMA) Sections 102 and
104: Updated Guidance to Public Housing Agencies (PHAs) on Compliance

I.  Purpose

The putpose of this Notice is to identify which income and assets provisions from Sections
102 and 104 of the Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016 (HOTMA)
that Public Housing Agencies (PHAs) must comply with no later than July 1, 2025,

Section 6.1 of Notice PIH 2023-27 previously established a compliance deadline of January
1, 2025, by which PHAs had to fully comply with the HOTMA final rule.? This Notice
supersedes, in part, Section 6.1 of Notice PIH 2023-27. This Notice indicates that for the
specific HOTMA provisions identified below, the new deadline for PHA compliance is
July 1, 2025. For all other provisions that are not identified in this Notice, HUD will not
enforce PHA compliance by January 1, 2025,

II. Background
HOTMA was signed into law on July 29, 2016 (Pub. L. 114-201). The final rule

implementing Sections 102 and 104 of HOTMA (88 FR 9600) became effective January 1,
2024. HUD initially provided, in the HOTMA Section 102 and 104 Implementation

! References to form HUD--50058 in this notice take on the meaning of form HUD-350058 MTW for MTW PHAs and forin HUD-50058 MTW
Expansion for MTW Expansion PHAs.

* Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016, Implementation af, Seclmns 102, 103, and 104, 88 Fed, Reg., 9,600. Febsuary 14,
2023,




118

Iv.

Guidance (Notice PIH 2023-27), that PHAs could set a compliance date between January
1, 2024, and January 1, 2025, based on when the PHA’s software could submit to HIP,

Due to further IT system development delays, HUD will not enforce compliance with all
Section 102 and 104 income and assets provisions by January 1, 2025.* PHAs will not
have software capable of submitting HOTMA-compliant forms to HIP by January 1, 2025,
because HIP development has not been completed. The IMS/PIC legacy system reflects
pre-HOTMA requirements in many places. When the timeline for completion of HIP
development and PHA migration is known, HUD will issue further guidance on the
deadline to comply with any outstanding provisions of Sections 102 and 104. HUD will
provide regular updates on the progress of systems development.

Applicability
This notice applies to PHAs administering Office of Public and Indian Housing (PIH)
programs (HCV [including Project-Based Vouchers], Moderate Rehabilitation, Moderate

Rehabilitation SRO, Public Housing), including PHAs that participate in the Moving to
Work (MTW) Demonstration.’

PHA Compliance with HOTMA Sections 102 and 104

A, HUD Enforcement Prior to July 1, 2025

1. Earned Income Disregard
Regulation; 24 CFR 5,611

PHAs must have ceased enrolling families into the Earned Income Disregard (EID) as
of December 31, 2023. EID will not apply to any family that was not eligible for and
already participating in the disregard as of December 31, 2023. Please refer to Notice
PIH 2023-27, Attachment G, Section G.20, for guidance on the end of EID.®

2. Form HUD-9886-A
Regulation: 24 CFR 5.230, 5,232

PIH communicated by letter on February 23, 2024, that PHAs may begin having
families sign the new Form HUD-9886-A (Authorization for the Release of
Information/Privacy Act Notice) on January 1, 2024, The Form HUD-9886-A instructs
readers to use the HUD-9886-A for reexaminations effective on or after January 1,
2024, and to use Form HUD-9886 for reexaminations effective prior to January 1,

? Notice PIH 2023-27, mplementation Guidance: Sections 102 and 104 of the Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016

{HOTMA)}. Re-issued February 2, 2024,

* PIH Message to Public Housing Agencies. “HOTMA 102/104 Income and Assets Rule Compliance.” September 18, 2024.

* The contents of this notice apply to PFIAs participating in the MTW program except where an approved MTW waiver is in ptace. For example,
MTW PHAs that have previously developed a different method of measuring prior-year income as part of the Rent Reform Demonstration or
Stepped and Ticred Rent Demonstration may continue to use those methods after this notice takes effect.

¢ PIH Message to Public Housing Agencies. “Updates on HIP and HOTMA Implementation.” February 23, 2024,




2024, Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment J, Section J.1 for guidance on
the authorization for release of information form. Form HUD-9886 expires on January
31, 2025, at which point the Form HUD-9886-A will be the only approved version of
the authorization for release of information form. PHAs must transition to using the
Form HUD-9886-A by February 1, 2025.

PHAs that have begun use of the Form HUD-9886-A must also start implementing
policies related to the revocation of consent. Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27,
Attachment J for guidance on the new authorization for the release of information form
(HUD-9886-A) and the family’s ability to revoke consent. Section 1.1 provides
guidance on the use of the Form HUD-9886-A. Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment J,
Section 1.2 provides guidance on revocation of consent.

B. HUD Enforcement Beginning July 1, 2025

This Notice identifies additional provisions in Sections 102 and 104 of HOTMA that PHAs
must comply with no later than July 1, 2025. HUD has determined that PHAs can comply
with these specific provisions while they remain in IMS/PIC, prior to the availability of
HO'TMA-compliant HUD-50058 forms in HIP. All transactions with an effective date on or
after July 1, 2025, must be processed using these HOTMA policies. Since the
reexamination process typically starts 90-120 days prior to the effective date of the
transaction, this means that PHAs may need to utilize such policies in reexaminations as
soon as March 3, 2025.

This compliance deadline does not apply to other provisions, which require systems
development. For provisions not on this list, HUD either identified technical obstacles in
IMS/PIC that PHAs would encounter when trying to report HUD-50058 transactions that
used such provisions, or the provision is closely linked to other HOTMA provisions that
have similar obstacles. For example, HOTMA raised the Eldetly/Disabled Family
deduction to $525 effective January 1, 2024, but PHAs in IMS/PIC are unable to comply
with this change, because they are unable to submit transactions at the higher amount.

PHAs may immediately begin complying with HOTMA provisions identified below, once
they have made any necessary updates to their materials and processes. HUD encourages
PHAs to consult with their software vendors prior to beginning to implement these
provisions, to ensure HUD-50058 transactions are submitted successfully.

1. Income Exclusions
Regulation: 24 CFR 5.609(b)

PHAs may immediately begin to implement income exclusions in 24 CFR 5.609(b),
on all income examinations including at new admissions, annual, or interim
reexaminations. For all income examinations with an effective date on or after July 1,
2025, PHAs must utilize the list of income exclusions, Please note that Notice PIH
2023-27 does not reference all income exclusions, but rather provides guidance on




new or revised income exclusions. For the full list of income exclusions, please refer
to the regulations at 24 CFR 5.609(b).

Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment G, for guidance on the following
new and revised exclusions:

e Nonrecurring Income (24 CFR 5.609(b)(24))

e Lump-Sum Additions to Net Family Assets (24 CFR 5.609(b)(24)(vii)

e Income Earned on Amounts Placed in a Family’s Family Self Sufficiency
(FSS) Account (24 CFR 5.609(b)(27))

e Income of Live-in Aides, Foster Children, and Foster Adults (24 CFR
5.609(b)(8))

¢ Payments Received for the Care of Foster Children or Foster Adults or State

or Tribal Kinship or Guardianship Care Payments (24 CFR 5.609(b)(4))

I[nsurance Payments or Settlements (24 CFR 5.609(b)(5))

Civil Action Recoveries or Settlements (24 CFR 5.609(b)(7))

Earned Income of Dependent Full-Time Students (24 CFR 5.609(b)(14))

Adoption Assistance Payments (24 CFR 5.609(b)(15)

Veterans Regular Aid and Attendance (24 CFR 5.609(b)(17))

Home-Based Care Payments for a Family Member(s) with one or more

Disabilities (24 CFR 5.609(b)(19))}

Loan Proceeds (24 CFR 5.609(b)(20))

Certain Payments Received by Tribal Members (24 CFR 5.609(b)(21))

Exclusions from Other Federal Statutes (24 CFR 5.609(b)(22))

Replacement Housing Gap Payments (24 CFR 5.609(b)(23))

Student Financial Assistance (24 CFR 5.609(b)(9))

Achieving a Better Life Experience (ABLE) Accounts (24 CFR 5.609(b)(22))

Income and Distributions from Coverdell Education Savings Accounts, 529

Accounts, and “Baby Bond” Accounts (24 CFR 5.609(b)(10))

* Gross Income from Self-Employment or Operation of a Business (24 CFR
5.609(b)(24) and 5.609(b)(28))

¢ Civil Rights Settlements or Judgments (24 CFR 5.609(b}(25))

e & e 2 & o

Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment F, Section F.4.d.iii for guidance on
the income exclusion at 24 CFR 5.609(b)(2):

s Certain distributions of irrevocable trusts or revocable trusts outside the
control of the family or household (including most Special Needs Trusts) (24
CFR 5.609(b)(2))

Note that adoption of some new or revised definitions below may affect the
calculation for certain income exclusions. For example, the revised definition of the
term “health and medical care expenses” may affect the income exclusion at 24 CFR
5.609(b)(6):




@

Amounts for or in reimbursement of the cost of health and medical cére
expenses (24 CFR 5.609(b)(6))

2. Definitions

Regulation: 24 CFR 5,100, 5.403, 5.603

PHAs may immediately begin to use the following definitions. For all transactions
with an effective date on or after July 1, 2025, PHAs must use these definitions.

“Earned income” and “unearned income” (24 CFR 5.100), Please refer to
Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment F, Sections F.2 and F.3 for guidance on
these definitions.

“Family” (24 CFR 5.403). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment E,
Section E.1 for guidance on the definition of family.

“Day laborer,” “independent contractor,” and “seasonal worker” (24 CFR
5.603). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment F, Sections F.2.a,
F.2.b, and F.2.c for guidance on these definitions.

“Dependent” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27,
Attachment E, Section E.2 for guidance on the revision to this definition.
“Foster child” and “foster adult” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer to Notice PTH
2023-27, Attachment E, Section E.2 for guidance on these definitions. Note:
The definitions of “foster child” and “foster adult” were added to 24 CFR
982.4 as part of a final rule published on May 7, 2024 (“Housing Opportunity
Through Modernization Act of 2016-Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and
Project-Based Voucher Implementation; Additional Streamlining Changes,”
89 FR 38224), and this rule did not have a delayed compliance date.” For the
Housing Choice Voucher program [including Project-Based Vouchers], PHAs
must already be implementing the definition of “foster child” and “foster
adult”,

“Health and medical care expenses” (24 CFR 5.603). Please refer to Notice
PIH 2023-27, Attachment C, Section C.3.b for guidance on this definition,
“Minor” (24 CFR 5.603).

3. De Minimis Errors

Regulation: 24 CFR 5.609(c)(4); 882.515(f); 882.808(i)(5); 960.257(f); and
982.516(f)

Please refer to Notice PIH 2023-27, Attachment B, Section B.4 for guidance on de
minimis etrors, which includes guidance on when PHAs must take corrective action
to credit or repay a family.

7 Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016 — Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and Project-Based Voucher Implementation;
Additional Streamlining Changes. 89 Fed. Reg,., 38,224, May 7, 2024,




C. Summary of Compliance Requirements

The table below summarizes the provisions of Sections 102 and 104 of HOTMA identified
in this Notice and their respective compliance deadlines.

Provisions Required Compliance Date
Ceasing Em{(;lil;?eegn;r;nz(é IE[?)I ned Income January 1, 2024
Use of HUI}-9886-A No later than February 1, 2025
Income Exclusions No later than July 1, 2025
Definitions No later than July 1, 2025
De Minimis Errors No later than July 1, 2025

HUD will not be enforcing compliance with any other provision by January 1, 2025.5 HUD
will issue further guidance on the compliance deadline for all other provisions, when there
is more information about when PHAs will be able to submit HOTMA-compliant HUD-
50058 forms in HIP.

V. Further Information

Questions concerning this notice should be submitted by email to the following Office of
Public Housing and Voucher Programs mailbox: HOTMAQuestions@hud.gov.

ﬂa,//,,,h/ / PP emegr e

Richard J. Monocchio
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Public and Indian Housing

8 HUD has also determined that PHAs can implement two discretionary provisions of Sections 102 and 104 of HOTMA while they remain in
IMS/PIC, prior to the HOTMA-compliant HUD-50058 forms becoming available in HIP. As previousty noted, PHAs may start implementing the
“Safe Harbor” income verification option of the HOTMA final rufe. Please refer to Notice PTH 2023-27, Attachment J, Section 1.4 for guidance
on Safe Harbor income verification. If a PHA chooses to adopt this policy white in IMS/PIC, they must list the annual income from the other
program’s determination in Section 7 of the HUD-50058 for the Head of Household using the “Other Non-Wage Sources” income code.
Additionally, PHAs may choose not to use the Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) system to verify tenant employment and income information
during an interim reexamination of family composition and income. Please refer to Notice PiH 2023-27, Attachment J, Section J.3, for guidance
on mandated and discretionary use of the EIV system. PHAs may choose to continue to use EIV {o verify tenant employment and income
information at interim reexaminations of family composition and income,




POUGHKEEPSIE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Resolution 2025-12

APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPER’S SELECTION OF RAD/SECTION 18 BLEND
FOR PURPOSES OF REDEVELOPMENT OF THE HUDSON GARDENS PROPERTY
UNDER THE RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION PROGRAM

By Commissioner:

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2025-01 approved a Memorandum of Understanding
between Poughkeepsie Housing Authority (hereinafter referred to as “PHA”) and Beacon
Communities Services, LLC and The Kearney Realty & Development Group, Inc. formalizing
the parties’ partnership for the redevelopment of the public housing site known as Hudson
Garden Apartments pursuant to the Rental Assistance Demonstration (“RAD”) program; and

WHEREAS, Beacon Communities Services, LLC and The Kearney Realty &
Development Group, Inc. have recommended that the parties pursue the redevelopment of the
Hudson Gardens property through a RAD/Section 18 Belend; and

WHEREAS, the PHA included its plan to participate in the RAD program in its Annual
Plan Update previously submitted to HUD; :

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners voted to approve the use of a RAD/Section 18
Blend for the redevelopment of the Hudson Gardens property at its regular meeting on
November 12, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners now wishes to formalize that vote in the form
of a written resolution; and

WHEREAS, simultaneous with the passage of this resolution PHA is amending its 5-
year Plan to clarify PHA’s intention to engage ina RAD/Section 18 Blend for the redevelopment
of the PHA property known as Hudson Gardens; and

NOW, THEREFORE,

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, it is

RESOLVED, that the PHA hereby formally approves, in writing, the use of a
RAD/Section 18 Blend for the redevelopment of the Hudson Gardens Property; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is authorized to execute any and all documents
necessary to give effect to this resolution, consistent with the terms herein.

Second by Commissioner:




Ayes Nays Abstentions

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Resolution No, 2025-12 duly
adopted at the special meeting of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority held in the City of
Poughkeepsie on the 10" day of December, 2025.

Jacquetta Brown, Secretary




POUGHKEEPSIE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Resolution 2025-13

APPROVAL OF INCLUDING MARTIN LUTHER KING AND THURGOOD
MARSHALL TERRACE PROPERTIES IN THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
(RFQ) SEEKING A DEVELOPMENT PARTNER UNDER THE CHOICE
NEIGHBORHOOD GRANT PROGRAM

By Commissioner:

WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority (PHA) has committed to partnering
with the City of Poughkeepsie under the HUD Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grant Program
(CHOICE); and

WHEREAS, PHA has amended its 5-year plan to clarify PHA’s intention to engage in
CHOICE for the redevelopment and revitalization of the PHA properties known as Martin
Luther King, Jr. Garden Apartments (MLK) and Thurgood Marshall Terrace (IMT); and

WHEREAS, the City. of Poughkeepsie was awarded a planning grant under CHOICE,;
and S

WHEREAS, PHA has continued to pariner with the City of Poughkeepsie and actively
participate in the process of administration of the CHOICE planning grant; and

WHEREAS, the City of Poughkeepsie is now preparing to issue a Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) for a Developer partner to assist in the creation and finalization of a
transformative plan under CHOICE; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners wishes to formally express its support and
approval of the inclusion of the MLK and TMT properties in the Developer RFQ that will be
issued by the City of Poughkeepsie under CHOICE; and

NOW, THEREFORE,
Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, it is
RESOLVED, that the PHA hereby formally supports and approves, in writing, of the
inclusion of the MLK and TMT properties in the forthcoming Developer RFQ to be issued by the
City of Poughkeepsie as part of CHOICE; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is authorized to execute any and all documents
necessary fo give effect to this resolution, consistent with the terms herein.

Second by Commissioner:




Abstentions

=g
2
:
@

1 hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Resolution No, 2025-13__ duly
adopted at the special meeting of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority held in the City of
Poughkeepsie on the 10" day of December, 2025.

Jacquetta Brown,
Secrefary




Financial Review

November 2025

Low-Income Program (10)

REVENUES:

A/C 311000 Revenues- HUD PHA Grant - is $177,749.00 for the month and $1,387,129.00 YTD.

Low-Income Program (10)

EXPENSES:

e A/C 443004 Unit Turnaround- is over budget for the month by $14,900.00. We were
outsourcing the turnover of apartments to supplement our manpower as we reduce
our vacancies to a more acceptable level. We have ceased using outsourced labor as
the numbers of vacant apts. have decreased to a more manageable level.

e A/C 457000 — Collection Loss YTD is -$62,512.54

The Net Surplus for the month of November is $87,166.42 and Net Surplus YTD is $411,555.36.

Note: As of November 30, 2025, we are leased at 111 of 117 (94.9%) for AMP 11 and 234 of
242 (96.7%) for AMP 22. Overall, we are 345 of 359 (96.1%) units that are leased up.




Low-Income Program (10)

Balance Sheet (as of 11/30/25):

Cash and Investments decreased by $33,733.76 compared to the same time last year.
Total Accounts Receivable-Tenants increased compared to last year by $109,799.59.
Total Accounts Receivable - Other decreased by 523,543.62.

Total Current Assets decreased from last year by $26,561.34.

Fixed Assets increased by $59,221.56.

Accumulated Depreciation has increased by $422,996.00.

Total Current Liabilities shows an increase of $179,987.07 as compared to the same
time last year.

Total Non-Current Liabilities have increased from last year by $7,840.81.

® Current Year Net Assets are the Net Surplus or Net Deficit for the fiscal year. Our Net
Surplus for this year is $411,555.36. This is an increase in the surplus from the same
time last year by $228,207.85.




Section 8 Program (20)

REVENUES:

e Total Revenues were $198,769.03 for November and $1,676,037.28 YTD.

EXPENSES:

e Total Expenses were $188,031.92 for November and $1,536,057.93 YTD.

® For the month of November, the Net Surplus is $10,737.11. For Year to Date, our Net

Surplus is $139,979.35.

Section 8 Program (20)

Balance Sheet as of 11/30/25:

The Total Cash and Investments have increased by $218,117.82 over last year.
Accounts Receivable-Other decreased by $27,049.01 against the year prior.
Current Assets increased by $9,407.21.

Total Current Liabilities increased by $3,600.95 over same time last year.
Total Non-Current Liabilities has increased by $8,260.74.

Current Year Net Assets have increased from last year by $177,959.71.

Note: As of November 30, we are leased at 89 of 91 for HCV; 57 of 60 for VASH; and 9 of 18
for the Foster Youth to Independence (FYI) vouchers.




SZ0Z A4 SIBRURUEISIUBLUIBIELS WO \$IUAWALEIS AWODU[\SIRIDURUIY:S)

%051~ ZeLoo'T) 1701’9 $6'969"S £4°691°2) 19'698'2 %0'00T- | |(£¢€86) - £E'E86 1e31133813 2000y
%O'T 62°0%9 5. T56°0¢E BS'Z8S'TE STErT EEESETE %9' 8- (LP°€06'T) 07'ET0'7 L9°9T6'E Buiquinid o T00FYY
%0 81" (0p'1£0'6€) BE'656'9TZ ] 85876 LY {£2629771) $%'£55'50¢€ %0'9€- (25°59L°€T) 12'620'%C £4'761'8E s1yauag Joge] el 0'00EERY
%50 {£5°881) 97°059°95 £2°Z9t'9s {rr'v079) £5'5999'75 %LT P11 LLp0'8 EEEER'L [eaciiRy yseli /eBeqien 0'00TERY
0/ 00'5¥8'L - 00°5v8'2 00'S¥8L - 00°005'2 00'008'2 - [T 0°900EtY
%88 ¥6'9270°T 00'68E°2T $6'STHET i (90 +35'7) 00°000°91T %0001~ | [{00000°2) - 00°000'C UOHBUILIISIN 0°S00EtY
io/nas 50°971°601T - $0'921'601T 50'97T°601T - 00006 %% D0'008'%1 - PuUnCIRUINL YU 0PO0ELY
%9 BLE 00° 078"+ 00°095°L | 00'007'TE 1 0000t TS - - - - SPUROID % AABISPUDT 0°E00EDY
io/AnIaH L6'650°8 T6'S0LPT 166208 dic0036°2) 00°000°3T %806~ (0T'5T8'T) 08'¥81 00'000'2 23uBLANUIRY OINY 0°Z00EPY
%E8'6 EV679L ST'8TL8L 7920858 i {s0'682°02) £5°999°30T %L 65" (19°256'%) 24648 £EEET'EL S]2RJUE) JUlRN 0°000EY
%UE 7Y EFPCT 9£'75L'5EE ] 86'SeT 9ve o (o vog'es) 00°000°08¢ %071~ (bT'£0L°S) 84°964'1Y 00°005'LY S[RLIBIEA JUIBN £'000T4t
% 8- {(sT°0T0°st) 16'96L°TZ5 95°9L4 /2Ly {(svzs6'sL) TO'6ZL PSS %9 IT- (€2'5£0°8) 08'592'19 £1°I¥€'69 10qET JUIen C000T Pt
%1 6% ¥6'TYL'IT 95 TLH89 0§ 71’56 §loss8L'9L) 00'000°ZLT %0°L9- (T0'0TF'vY) 66'680°L 00°005'TT seg 0'C00EEY
%98 SPEE9PT 59°761°982 80'980'T1€E ] (650856 £5'999°0T€ %7 0L {82201'2Y) SS'0L6°LT £E'E8007 EGEETE] 0'0007EY
%Y E- {Z5'6%L7C) 07'19L°08 89°TT0'8L {66 759°87) £9°5959°90T %0'00T- | [{e€eEE’eTn) - FEEEEET Lomag 0'00TIEr
%L E- [EEAR] 21°208°86 78'679°66 iisg0E0'sg} £9'999°0¢T %0°00T- | |[{eE€EE 9] - £EEEE'IT Jagem 0°000TEY
%0 00T~ {g6'6£5}) £6°6ES - 1 {00°009°5) 00’069’ %0007~ | [{oo'oos) - 00°00L 13Y10) MBS IURUD Y 0'00TETY
- - - - - - - - SHIRUZ ADS JUBUA) 0'0022ZY
- - - - - - - - qng .:o_ummhuwm AJDg JuBUD ) Q'000TZYr
- - - - - - - - S3te|es Azag JueUB) 0'0001ZF
- - - {£9°99) £9'99 %0'00E- | |(s€'8) - £€'8 WEa1y 0'0606TH
- - - BE - - - - S23Y7) SN 40y sadiey) yueg 0°0806TY
%L 01- (¥2'508'¢) PO'9YSIE 08’097 {07'65¢'8) 00°000°ZY %68~ (T1°£95°7) 68'789°C 00'052'8 SPRAUOD SARNISILIWPY 0'0L061Y
%TEE ST0TT'T S8'B6ED 00°025°8 00'025 000008 %O'ETT 00'0ET°'T 00°0ET°2T 00'000't ageisogd 0090611
%4501 St'5TET £V ¥90°T 68'681°C 95'958 £€°EEET %0001~ | [{£9'997) - 19991 suoREN|qNg 7R SdiysIagLUBK 0050611
%r e LE7950°T BL'SPEY 55°T00°9 {z1'599) £5°9999 %L b~ (9p've) 18'86L £E'EES s3lddng 32130 00¥061Y
%I {co'seh) CO0SL°LE 00'TTE (€ ) £9'999'7F UBTE- (€€ €65°T) 00'0vS'E £EEEL'S uona}e]) 1B USHMAZ 0'0£06TY
%06 £L600'T 00°Z19°1T ££'7T99°21 {t6't) £9'99921 %S'T L7'68 05'729'T £E'ERS'T oyda|a L, 0'0T06TH
%E'I- (LTE2T) £8°096°% 9$'LE8'T il{11°627) £8'990'C %L i (6e'STT) 6T £€'852 AX3 UILIPY JAI0 0'0006TY
%9'7T 86'055"1Z 61'8LE'S6 LL7BL6'ITT ]{,5085"2:) 1 0T5'S6T %S (55'550'17) TZ'EREET LLBEV'TT 53148UB4E UipY 0'00Z8IY
- - - Bl 100°008) 00008 %0°00T- | |{po'00T) - 00°00T Butiagioin g Buysisanpy| 0'00ZLTIF
%9°05- (000051} 0007272 00°02Z'TI Bliceeres) £E'EE6'BT %0001~ | [{£9'998'7) - £9'998°7 Bunipny 0'00TLIY
%I 96751 I6°SLT'E 5291 TTZET'E i 08 000008 %L58- {£7'258) L2THT 00'000'T [EXCT 000051V
- - - | - - - - - Buiuiel) gels 0°0ICHTY
- 00°065°0€ 00°085'08 - 00'065°0% %00 - 5. EZ8'E SLETR'E 12321 0'000ETH
- - - {£€°€E5T) £EEEST %0'00F- | [{£9'91€) - 25°91E 25uadX3 UBSQY PAJRSUIAIGCT 0°000ZTY
%I 50°668°9 GV L09'TEE $ B r5I90s'8TE B (95 730'pE) s foreeszee S UETT- (££'21T°8) s || eote’or PETESE  § SILIE|ES UUPY 0'600T Tt
:Sasuadny
%BTL T EE0L2T S8'E66'TEZ'E S ] £6'020'6E0°E SLTIE087 511 22PILRST'E & L0 {£'S0T°T) $| | 18€cL'esE BT GEBTVEE $ iSanusaay (2301
%0'9T §9°0¢T L5818 92'6v6 ST'6V6 - - - - 202U} J3YI0 PaIEISUIRY 0'00T6E
- - - #{(00009T) 00°009°T %0°00T- | [{00"002) B 00002 Adpune] 0'vD06SE
i0/Mad 00'989 vFE - 00'583FvE L9PLSTLT EETITELT %0'00I- | [{26°8E9'TT) - T6'BEITT =W0Uf puny {e)ide? 0°'Z0065€
%% 86 I8'965°E TS909°E PEEFT L PEEPE'T 00'008'S %0°001- | |{00'SZE) . 00°STL 3LI0DU| BIURUAIUIEN 0'T006SE
%5°9¢ S0°L0T'L Yy ore LT 05 LbEPE [ 00°000°87 %E 02~ (ST'60£) 52'0647C 00'D0S'E 5333 3327 -3WO| JAN0 000065
- - - - - - - - $1955Y PaX|d JO 3[eS UO $507 Jo UIED 0°0006¥E
%8 L3~ (18'57.207) LVLLOLTT 96 TEE VY 95 TEEPT - - - - 5381014 AIURINSU| 0'0008VE
%6'5C" (60'97.L°F) 97'BEE BT L1'TE5EL IR £EEELEl %Yg- {r0°20T) £9'655T £9°999°T Pa321353:un - 3531334 0°'000EYE
- - - - - - - - IURWILIBADD JFYID-53NUASY 0'00P0vE
%10 00°ZLET 00'LSES8E'T 00620 L8E"T g (c3°€87'CZ) ER'ZTE600'T %6'0 E2'¥8S'T CO'6YLELT TT'PIT'9LT JURJD BYd PRH-52NUBASY 0'00T0FE
%LE ELT6 0824812 71°002'52 [T ces’cy) EEEEE'BY %608 (£9°986F) C0'08T'T 1999179 5394 |BJU3Y - 3W0dU| HutjjamQ-UoN 0°0006T€
0/MQ% 00'ZSE - 00'75E 00'ZS% - - - - SN $533X3 palElsuay 0'00SZTE
%88 G685 597562 00'Z2T'2E {E€TTITT) £EEELEE %011~ (£9°650) 00'L0L"E 15991 0/ - SaIIN $599%3 0'000ZT¢
- - - {£9°999) £9'998 %0°00T- | |(€E8) - £EER AlaroDBY pnedd -s)eIsuiay 0'00TSHE
%647 STE05°S S8 0SLET ] {005F27) 00°000'82 %9°78- 00'096°7) C0'0%S 00'00S'E A1aAc@d phEl] 0'000SFE
R €0'TrS {6B0E T 00756'T eI £9'695'y %652 [TT'35T) TCTEY £EEBS 1E3UBY JUBUS] paleisuay 0'00STIE
%1 [orTeg’ee) S| T2€620°%85'T  § [ ¢64521581 STTILGET S| [ LoessTIrT $ %991 €5 0EE6C § | | Tesic’s0z 85 FIVILT S 3woou; eyusy Buljjamg 0000TTE
sanuaaay
+399pNg 19AQ : e
S agueyy emay
g SALAR : do | [EE Aquoi:
1ea) 1014 FUCTITE G png HIUOA) Jusasnd

SZ0T 12GWIAON PUI WIUOI-GZ0Z JEQA [EISER

{0T}-Han
Apoyiny Suisnoy aisdaaydnog




9T0Z 3Ad SIBIPURUIJSIUALSIRIG SWOIL\SILIWSIRLS FLICIUNS SPuSUIIN D

SZOZ 19GWANON PU3 IUOIN-GZ0Z 183 E0sH

{01} -Hdn
Axpouyiny 2uisnoy aisdaaxy3nogd

%t STT £67T0S'EIT 51|15 4pe'est Y5 098'83L s | Hessoeezel & L3 6CE'YET S | FTrogTie [ ‘YR IaN) fsnidsng 3an
%y0 BT TES'ET § T | reova'sen’s {lozsvs'gos) 5 [ 118610985 S %0°0¢- [ [6a'sev’seT) s | | 65°295'908  $ | [ sv'coo’Try S “sasuadixy (B0}
- - 1 - - - - - SuolpRY 0°000FSL
- - - - - - - wawade)dsy 0'D00ZSL
- - - - - - - asudiauy Jog asuadxy ucieasdag 0°000027
%866 (8£'956'72) SE'0TL'88 LOPSLE - - - - 51507 PRIUO) - 535507 AYjense) 0°0E079%
- - - - - - - 3507 PIEIJUO) - JIRYY AIBUIPIORIX] 0°0E0T9Y
- - - - - - B SIBLIRIA - LRI AJRUIRIORIINT 0°670T9%
- - - - - - - 10qET - LB AIRUIRIOERAINT ootolay
- - - - - - - 1U3ELA AlBulproelpaq 0°000T9%
UT'E6" (zL0TH'2) 71'688°C b ovat (€6'VSTE) ECEEE'E %0001~ | [{29°9T) E L9°9TY asuadxl jejaULD JAYIQ 000065y
- - - . - - - - 13130 - 192 peg Ce0TLSY
%6 712" (52°8L8°LTT} TT'99E'sS L (vo715°79) ¥5°215'207) 00°000°0FT %9'€91- | [(0T+29'3z) (0TvZ1'1T) 00°005°21 S50 UCIIR4I0T ('000L5F
- - . - - - - - - 2IURUBIUIRN-FIJO R
- - - 1 - - - - - UIWPY-8340 ¢'000PSY
%ET- (00°T66'T) 00'95t°69 00" psY'L9 i (00°0£5"7) 00°000°04 %9 (00°LTE) DOEEY'S 00°05.°8 1071d 000075y
%06 £E'681°C 6" LEE T 171597 50°985°8 CTIPE LT %0001~ | |(€97ev2'T) - S9'TYT'T dWo) 5,UBWIHIOM O FO0TSE
%0°00T- {(6T'T0L) 51704 - 00'+58) 00°¥S6 %0'00T- | {{ST'6TT) - ST'61T pUog AJUAPIY G EOOTSY
%8'79 v0'988°7S 79'092°'%2 99'9TLET ] oT's0:zs 05 THPEs %L'TC 169027 0T'S£9°ZT 6105701 adueinsu) AU|IqeL] 0'Z00TSY
%BU'S 06'65H'ET 87521197  8T'S95LT SETITos ££°0Ft 10T %671 SB06Z'E DE'$18'8Y 0'555°5T 2IURINSL| AURdOIY o 100TSY
%BLEL- {(60'75£72) 00'0%0°1¢ 00°887°RT LIPSEY £EEEEET %0'00T- | [{29"959'T) - £9'939'F 3ueIASU| JBULO || C'000ESt
- - . - - - - - - SIYBUBE - AIBS 1014 0008y
%S5 10T 05 L2921 00°88K°TT L occetsr 05'291'S 00°000°0Z %T'ET 00'G8S 00020 00°005T J9eUe) - Alas 101d 000087t
- - - - - - - - J0GeT - AaS 103d 00009t
%L (8T°8ST'E) 959979 8£'909°¢ (62°03%T) 19'950°5 %2 6T (89'v8T) 598ty £E'EE9 3ouRUAIUIRI JO)eAs 1T 0 t00FTY
%0 (96°6£0°3) LO'TIBPYT TUTOP'S d (95 4s2'sT) £9'999°97 %0001~ | |(eeg€g's) - EEEEEE Buloo) 1§ BuneaH 0°E00tFt
S AR 0N 1980 i e 19304 4940 B T far SR
: : 14 30U i adue oy aagpng
R Hi g fE : L ARG  AMRIOW
323 101Ed JuIEND) J92png YIUS AL 3USI00)




Balance Sheet - Detail
Federal Low Income

Assets
Cash & Investments
111108 ERAP Funds
111110 General Fund (dev - Operation)
111111 Payroll Cash Account
111112 sMoney Market Operating Account
111113 Operating Money Market
111400 Tenants Security Depaosit Fund
111403 Tenant Disbursement AC
111700 Petty Cash Fund
116200 Interfund Tranfer
116210 Investment-Cd
Total Cash & investements

Accounts Receivable - Tenants
112200 A/R Tenants
112210 Allowance For Doubtful Accts-Tenants
112220 Deposit Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable - Tenants

Accounts Receivable - Other
112800 Outstanding Travel Advances
112900 A/R Other
112912 Allowance for Boubtful-Other
Total Accounts Receivable - Other

Current Assets
121100 Prepaid Insurance
121108 Prepaid Exp
126000 Inventories - Materials
127500 Allowance For Ohsolete Inventories
129508 Interfund Bue From
Tatal Current Assets

Fixed Assets

140010 Leasehold improvements

140060 Land

140070 Buildings

140080 Funiture and EMDwell

140090 Furniture and EMAdmiIn
Subtotal Fixed Assets

tess: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreclation
140050 Accumnulated Depreciation-Structures And Eguipment

Tetal Accumulated Depreciation

150001 Deferred Outflow of Resaurces

Total Assets

100.00
64,426.62
76.07
194,206.67
364,058.33
151,563.07
17,818.60
100.00
0.00
250,424.26

“11/30/2024

100.00
138,398.34
48.04
194,206.67
234,148 36
141,783.07
34,659.05
100,00
91,999.15
241,064.70

_' *Prior Year g Change ;_

0.00
(73,971.72)
28.03
0.00
129,509.97
9,780.00
(16,840.45)
0.00
{91,999.15)
9,359,56

Position

1,042,773.62

1,076,507.38

{33,733.76)

802,217.22 692,674.61 109,542.61
{330,935.98) {325,956.96) (4,979.02)
17,112.78 11,876.78 5,236.00
488,394.02 378,594.43 108,799.59
586.97 0.00 586.97
1,003.89 22,134.74 {21,130.85)
{4,949.74) {1,950.00) {2,999.74)
{3,358.58) 20,184.74 {23,543.62)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 2,195.89 {2,195.89)
51,553.93 66,959.73 {15,405.80)
(1,031.08) {1,339.19) 308.11
{81,451.,93) {72,184.17) (9,267.76)
(30,929.08) {3,367.74) (26,561.34)

4,243,433.62 4,193,693.94 49,739.68
337,280.00 337,280.00 0.00
34,151,153.95  34,151,153.95 0.00
1,005,047.81 999,842.27 5,205.54
971,182.64 996,509,05 {25,326.41)
40,708,098.02  40,678,479.21 79,618.81
0.00 0.00 0.00
40,708,098.02  40,678,479.21 29,618,81
(38,061,430.17}  (37,638,434.17) {422,996.00)
{38,061,430.17)  {37,638,434.17) (422,996.00)
962,244.83 957,846.46 4,398.37

5,105,792.36

5,468,810.31

(363,017.95)




Balance Sheet - Detail
Federal Low Income

Liabilities and Nat Assets
Liability
Current Liabilities
211010 Accounts Payable>80 Days Past Due
211100 A/P Vendors and Contractors
211400 Tenant Security Deposits Payable
211499 Payrell Payable
211500 sut
21%£710 Federal Tax Withheld
211720 Sociat Security Withheld
211730 State Tax Withheld
211741 SEIU Union Local 74
211750 ERS
211751 ERS Loan
211753 AFLAC
211756 NYS Deferred Comp
211760 Dutchess Scu
211769 Commissioner of Taxation and Finance
211770 PHA Rent
211780 United Way
211500 Ap Other
212000 Accrued Payroll
213500 Accrued Utilities
213501 Accrued Water & Sewer
213510 Accrued Compensated Absences-Current Portion
220000 Deferred Revenue
229000 Other Accrued Liab.
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
213511 Accrued Compensated Absences-Non Current
213701 Accrued Current Pilot
214000 Accrued Pension and OPEB liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities

29000t Deferred Inflow of Resources
Total Liability
Equity
Equity/Net Assets
271000 Prior Years Adj
280600 Undesignated Fund Balance-retained Earnings
Total: Equity/Net Assets
Current Year Net Assets

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

- CurrentYear -
23130720250

wPriorYear:

 Change in Position .

0.00 0.00 0.00
155,670.12 {5,263.70) 160,933.82
167,044.85 157,186.65 9,858.20

1,837.07 701.94 1,135.13
525.83 {7,401.75) 7,027.58
{931.81} (931.81) 0.00
{5,067.92} (5,067.92) 0.00
75.21 75.21 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
2,960.36 1,556.48 1,403.88
{2,783.72) {1,379.84) {1,403.88)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
{1,135.13) 0.00 {1,135.13)
{1,201.94) (1,201.94) 0.00
5,295.00 5,295.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
{4,874,19) (4,374.19) 0.00

0.00 6.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 $.00 0.00

9,196.17 8,228.70 967.47

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 9,00 0,00
326,609.90 146,922.83 179,687.07
174,727.18 156,345.32 18,381.86

67,464.00 69,456.00 {1,992.00)
2,944,639,70 2,953,188.75 (8,549.05)
3,186,830.88 3,178,990.07 7,840.81
1,573,652.07 1,332,126.32
5,087,092.85 4,658,039.22 429,053,63

0.00 0.00 0.00

{392,855.85) 627,423.58 {1,020,279.43)
(392,855,85) 627,423,58 {1,020,279,43)
411,555.36 183,347.51 228,207.85

18,699.51 $10,771.09 {792,071.58)

5,105,792.36 5,468,810.31 (363,017.95)




SZ0Z JAJ $|2URBUI{5IUALIBIRIS BLICIUN\SIUALBIESS SWBoUNS{eISURLL\'S

Tz0s5'522 $ | [[5%°0easel & P SE6L6BEL. PE'IDETOT TOEL9°8E 5 86'206'S $ ! ETvERY 5 ‘[3ryag 39N) / snidang 38y
%171 ££700°98T & | [ 027950°0SE'T $ B £6°ZS0°98S'E § MY T T967SET 08960 DOF'T $ W'l 28'670°6Y  § [ | teTE0®RT 0TZI0SLT § :sasuadxy (0]
- - - - - - - - ppYy 000SL
- - - - - - - - JUBWRIEdY 000252
- - - - - - - - uonepasdag 00008
- - - - - - - - I EERT 008TLiv
%2 6T (000BT'LT) 00°9TL90T 00°9Z5'68 {£9'086'77) 97905 71T %6'2E- {E€°629'y) COPEY'S £E°E90" T JUBWAB dYH-Ui A3|IqeLod 0ZSTLY
%S 0F 0£' 179821 00 TSO'E6T 05 ZL9TTY £9'££0'607 £9°8E9°TIE %R'Te LTETS8 C0'ES LY £8'5/0'6E 180 HOd - dvH TOSTLY
%T'6 L3 TRT08 €1LL0LBL 00'6TT'TLR TEPLYSh 69 tiL'€C8 %401 1666601 00"896ETT 60"896°70T dvH D0STLY
- - - - - - - - IR AlBUIpICRAIXY 00019Y
%ETE 1PEZL0T 66'EPSET DP'S9TPE LE'FIT6 ££°000'5¢C %UBT 90°LL8 TT200F SQSILE asuatx] [eJaUEDH IBIO 00065
- - - - - - - - 1310-193Q peq DOLLSY
- - - - - - - - $507 U0ND3||0) 000.5%
- - - - - . - - upy-g340 000bSY
- - - - - - - - 107Id 000ZSY
%E'R ££°91T IS8T 06'£6T 06261 - - - - dwo) s,uauniom FO0TSE
io/nag | [{Te98e) T8'38¢7 - d (00°90T) 00'807 %0001~ {STET) - STEL puog AlRplY ECOTSY
%9’ /9- | [{Z9'978°¢T) 9T ZrE vE y3'515°0C 9E'¥PT TT STTLTE %6'IE 8T 69E 6T'8IS'T 16'83T'T @dueInsu| Ajigen Z00TSY
- - - - - - - - 3dueLNsU| RO [iY 000TSH
- - - - - - - - 13410 i3S JUeUa ] O0TELY
- - - - - - - - SIS0 PPEI0T IS US| 000ECk
- - - - - - - - w.._._.._.v:um IS JLBUD] QOZLTk
- - - - - - - - “gnd ‘U0I1B3IDTY DS JUBUG] Q00Zey
- - - - - - - - Saleres AI9S JueUd | QO0IZY
- - - - - - - - WHal4 06061t
%6 EE- {££°426'T) Ly 6TY'L vLT6S'S T#'85€ £EEEES %S'T4- (S£'9Lp) 76'68T £9'999 SIRILOT SANRHESIUNIRY| 0£061F
05T 0008 000197 00°08F°€ L9°9%6 EEEEST %L LT ££'€55 00'0:8 L9°91E A5RIS04 0906TY
%0'T {6£°02) 9 TL0T 1308071 £9'059 00'00F %0°00T- {00°08) I 00°05 suonedlqnd 1@ sdiysiaquuaiy 05061Y
%S {£y'7¢E) Y6 ROT L¥9L (£5'€26) 0070007 %0°'C0T- (00°S2ZT) - 00'SZT sa11ddng 3340 0v06TY
- - - - - - - - uonJ3|[0]) B U0RIIAG 0061
%3t ¥5'09 £9'902°T LTLSTT ¥8'ETT ££°E€50°T %E'08 L2798 ¥6'LET L9TEL auoydajat 0T0STY
- - - - - - - - dx3 UIPY 2410 0006IF
%95 {0£°8EE'T) Op iv0'sT OL'TOL'ET (55'664'0T) S2C05PE %5 1€~ (£5°95E'T) 529567 8LTIEY SyjBuag unpy 00Z8TV
%85, {00°000'p) 00°087°8 00°087'S | (sc'e572) £EEELL %0°00T- {£9°996) - £9'996 Sunipny 00TLTY
%0'86 0v'SST 758'9 Z6'791 5256 1999 %€ 009 £0°05 9£'85 ££'8 [SABIL 0005TY
%0°00T PE'LYS - e LIPS {cs2tTE) 199997 %v'v0 T9'TT $6'L¥S EE'EEE Suitiel] Jjeig OTOFTY
%€ 1- (57°702) 00019'T SL'g0r'T (57°T6E} 00°008" %0°00T- 0052} - 00’527 [EER DOOETY
- - - {00008} 00°008 %0'00T- {00°00T) - 00°00T $3JULsqy palesuadwo] 000ZTY
%99 T IP9'E S| | erEssEs S B cep6E'rS S Blzasye's) ST'0F6'8S S %L'6" {TE'T89) S 1179299 I5U9EL $ $3LIRIES UIWPY 000ITY
ssasuadxg
%9l PETLSTER 5 | | pESOYPIT'T $ i 8T /E0'9S'T S [ /vioTier IEILBEN'T § %5'0T 08'726'8T 3 | | soreas’gsT STOE'BLT § 5BNUBASY (210
%S 9T (09'960'91) 85'9ELETT B6'6ESLE {s1£70'22) ST'E99°6TT %TET- (£4'5L9'E) SY'ZRYIYL 68" /S6YT 5984 LIWPY JAYIQ 00EG9E
%0001 £7'68T - £7'68T i s 681 - - - - A33n022y pney 000SYE
- - - - - - - - PRII115IY-BWOIUI TUDWISIAU] 0OSEYE
%07 s 9LLE 1898 078 £9'9¢ %129 vTT 185 £E'E PRIILISDIUL-BUI0IUI FUSUISIALY DODEYE
%L 00'856 60Y 000LL'ETOT Q0'BTLECE T 00'896'8EL 00'09L¥8T'T %4°TT 00'SEL'8T 00'0£8991 0056081 JWOOUL § UOIDBS 000THE
- - - - - B - - SILEID) JUILULIBAOD) 13¢10-S3NUIADY 00VOrE
%E'TT 00vISLT  § | | 00'TEE'9ET 00'SPY'PST S | 00GZL0C 000TEPETL S %8TE 00'T99'E 5 | [ootsvoz 0006L9T § 5334 UILLPY g uondag TOCO0E

SonuanaYy

A

1939png Jan

leaj 1011g

FITET TR

YIUSA JuSLINY

STOZ JSQUISAON PUZ YION-9ZOT 234 |2951d

{oz)-g vonaas
Auoyiny 3uisnop aisdaayySnog




Cash & Investments
111130 General Fund (dev - Oparation)
111401 FS$5 Escrow Fund
116200 Interfund Transfar

Total Cash & Investements

Accounts Receivable - Tenants
112100 Fraud Recovery
112110 Allowance for Coubtiud
Total Accouats Recelvable - Tenants

Accounts Recelvable - Gther
112900 A/R Other
112912 Atlowance for Doubtful-Other
113540 Accounts Receivable-PHA Projects
Totat Accaunts Receivable - Other

Current Assets
121100 Prepaid Insurance
121108 Prepald Exp
129500 Interfund Due From
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
140080 Furniture and EMAdmin
Subtotal Fixed Assets
Less: Accumudated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

140050 Accumulated Depreciation-Structures And Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation
150001 Deferred Qutflow of Reseurces

Total Assets

Liahility
Current Eiabllities

211030 AfP PHA Projects
211040 A/P-Other Gov't
211100 A/P Vendors and Contractors
21145¢ Deferred Revenue
211500 sUI
21130¢ A/P Other
211995 AfP - Section 8
212000 Acsrued Payroll

21351C Accrued Compensated Absences-Current Portion

218100 F55 Escrow Payahle
229000 Other Accrued Liab.
Total Current Liabilities

Naon-Current tabiities

213511 Accrued Compensated Absences-Non Current
214000 Accrued Pension and OPEB liabilities

Total Nen-Currant Liabilities
200001 Deferrad Inflow of resources
Totak Llability

Equity
Equity/Net Assets

280600 Undesignated Fund Balance-Retained Earnings

282600 RS Operating Res - Section 8 HAP
Total: Equity/Net Assets
Current Year Net Assets

Tatal Equity

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

8alante Sheet - Detall

Section 8
Current Year - Plor Year - - Change ki Posktion
RS0 2025 R I B0f2024 ;
Assets
159,735.85 33,658.02 126,077.83
1,627.04 1,587.05 39.99
0.00 {22,000.00} 92,000.00
161,362.89 {56,754.93) 218,117.82
17,101,00 17,161.00 0.00
{17,301.00) {17,101.00) 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00
27,678.98 18,534.00 $,144.98
{27,642,56) {19,122,00) (8,513,565}
26,331.40 54,011.83 (27,680.43}
26,367.82 53,416.83 {27,049.01)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 183,57 (183,57}
{13,227.68) {22,818.46) 9,530.78
{13,227.68) 122,634,89) 3,407.21
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 G6.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00
59,439.17 59,241.54 197.63
233,942,20 33,268.55 200,476.02
Liabilities and Net Assets
570.00 570.00 0,00
937.48 896.89 40.59
1,848.19 1,452,05 366.14
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
{31.00) 0.00 {31.00)
4,156.00 1,366.00 2,790.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00
83018 474.36 405.82
0.00 0,60 {0.60}
Q.00 £.00 0.00
8,360.85 4,759.90 3,600.95
17,723.47 9,012.78 8,710.6%
155,525,230 155,975.25 {449.95)
173,248.77 164,988.03 8,260.74
79,069.93 68,217.68 10,852.25
260,679.55 237,965.61 22,713.94
[412,544.02) {364,933,52) {47,5610,50)
245,827.32 245,827.32 0.00
{166,716.70) {119,106.20} {47,610.50}
139,979.35 {85,590,86) 225,579.21
{26,737.35} {204,697.06} 177,959.71
433,942.20 33,268.55 200,673.65




Poughkeepsie Housing Authority

4 Howard Street

Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
TEL (845) 485-8862
FAX {845) 485-2630

Work Order Summary
Property Abated Labor Material Calc'd  Actual
WOz Urgency Status Assignee Type Resident & Address OpenDate  Date  Close Date  Pays Hour Cost Charge Charge
Open Date: 11/03/2025
1105842 Non-Emer Cpen Pete Martinson Unit 155 Washington Street , Suite 1-11A 11/03/2025 35 000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1105943 Non-Emer Open Pete Martinson Unit 12¢ Hudson Avenue , Suite 7A4 11/03/2025 35 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
1105946 Non-Emer Cpen Pete Mariinson Unit 120 Hudson Avenue | Suite 9A4 11/03/2025 35 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Average Days to Complete and Group Totais: 35.00 0.00 0.00
Total Number of Work Orders: 3 0.00 0.00
Open Date: 11/04/2025
1105845 Non-Emer Open Charles Newman Unit 120 Hudson Avenue , Suite 7B2 110412025 34 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
1105847 Non-Emer Open Pete Martinson Unit 120 Hudson Avenue , Suite 6C2 11/04/2025 34 000 0.00 6.00 0.00
1105948 Non-Emer Open Kevin Enright Unit 120 HMudson Avenue , Suite 10B4 11/04/2025 34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Average Days to Complete and Group Totais: 34.00 0.00 0.00
Total Number of Work Orders: 3 T o.00 0.00
Open Date: 11/05/2025
1105936 Non-Emer Open Pete Martinson Unit 120 Hudson Avenue , Suite 2C1 11/05/2025 33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1105937 Nen-Emer Open Kevin Enright Unit 120 Hudson Avenue , Suite 7C4 11/05/2025 33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1105938 Nen-Emer Open Kevin Enright Unit 120 Hudson Avenue , Suite 9C5 11/05/2025 33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
1105939 Nen-Emer Open Pete Martinson Unit 120 Hudson Avenue , Suite 6A4 11/05/2025 33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1105940 Non-Emer Open Kevin Enright Unit 120 Mudson Avenue , Suite S8A11 11/05/2025 33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1105841 Non-Emer Open Pete Martinson: Unit 120 Hudson Avenue , Suite 1C5 11/05/2025 33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11058408 Non-Emer Qpen Pete Martinson Unit 159 Washington Street , Suite 5-3B 11/05/2025 33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Average Days to Complete and Group Totals: 33.00 0.00 0.00
Total Number of Work Orders: 7 0.00 o000
Average Days to Complete and Grand Totals: 33.69 0.00 0.00
Work Orders Grand Total: 13 .00 .00

Page 1 of1



